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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: William J. Mueller )
Local Liquor Control Commissioner
Village President

DATE: March 16, 2004

SUBJECT:  Liquor License — The Terrace Restaurant

The Terrace Restaurant is no longer conducting business at 350 E. North Avenue. Due to
their closing, please find attached an Ordinance decreasing the Class “A/B II”” liquor
license by one.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

WIM/dk

Attachments



ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 11, CHAPTER 112,
SECTION 112.13 OF THE LOMBARD VILLAGE CODE IN
REGARD TO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF LOMBARD, DU PAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS as follows:

Section 1: That Title 11, Chapter 112, Section 112.13 (A) of the Lombard Village
Code is amended by revising the entry relative to the Class A/B-II liquor license,
contained therein, to read as follows:

“Class A/B-1I - 87

Section 2; That the change in the number of Class A/B-II liquor licenses set forth
in Section 1 above, is as a result of the cessation of business of the Terrace Restaurant
located at 350 E. North Avenue, Lombard.

Section 3: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and approval as required by law.

Passed on first reading this_ dayof , 2004
First reading waived by action of the Board of Trustees this  day of
, 2004,
Passed on second reading this _~ day of , 2004
Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:
Approved this_ dayof , 2004

William J. Mueller
Village President
ATTEST:

Barbara A. Johnson
Deputy Village Clerk



